
 

  Commission of the Deaf 
  Memorandum  
 

 
TO: COMMISSION OF THE DEAF DATE: NOVEMBER 8, 2023 
 
FROM:  CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE WARDS: ALL 

 
SUBJECT: COMMISSION OF THE DEAF RULES AND REGULATIONS OF PROCEDURE 

AND ORDER OF BUSINESS  
 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Consider adopting the Commission of the Deaf Rules and Regulations of Procedure and Order of 
Business. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Commission of the Deaf adopt the Rules and Regulations of Procedure and Order of 
Business. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
During the July 12, 2023 meeting, the Commission of the Deaf established an ad hoc committee 
to review and finalize Rules and Regulations of Procedure and Order of Business for the 
Commission.   
 
The Commission’s Rules and Regulations are prescribed for the conduct of meetings and will be 
subject to annual review by the Commission.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this report. 
 
 
Prepared by: Rene Goldman, HR Director  
 
 
Attachment: Rules and Regulations of Procedure and Order of Business 


